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Rev. 8/2020
CABINET FOR HEALTH AND FAMILY SERVICES

Department for Community Based Services
Division of Protection and Permanency

DATE: 
________________
TO:  

________________, Commissioner or designee  




THROUGH: 
________________, Adoption Services Branch Manager       
THROUGH:
________________, SRA or designee                              

THROUGH:
________________, FSOS



FROM:
________________, R&C worker,   ___________   County 

RE:
Memo requesting thirty (30) day extension for an adopted child in placement under post adoptive placement stabilization services (PAPSS) 
Child: 
____________________ DOB/Age: ___________________

TWIST #:
 ______________

Adoptive parent(s): ______________

Current placement: ______________

Describe child, history of treatment, current progress in placement, and the need for PAPSS to extend thirty (30) more days: ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
**If the child’s current placement recommends continued treatment past ninety (90) days in placement and the family agrees with the treatment plan, the Cabinet will seek voluntary commitment in order for treatment to continue at the 90th day.  

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Approved
 FORMCHECKBOX 

Denied           _______________________________________

                                                                   DCBS Commissioner 


Date

cc:  

Case file

Billing specialist 

CBW 
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